NGLAND JOURNAL of MEDICINE

Facial Masking for Covid-19
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Sullivan, Michelle A HLTH:EX

From: promed-bounces@promedmail.org on behalf of promed-request@promedmail.org
Sent: October 7, 2020 3:03 AM

To: promed@promedmail.org

Subject: ProMED Digest, Vol 100, Issue 20

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you are expecting from a
known sender.

Today's Topics:

1. PRO/AH/EDR> Anthrax - Liberia: (Grand Bassa) cattle, OIE
(promed@promedmail.org)

2. PRO/EDR> Botulism - Italy: (SC) (promed@promedmail.org)

3. PRO/AH/EDR> COVID-19 update (428): POC test, airborne trans,
mitigation impact, WHO, global (promed@promedmail.org)

Message: 1

Date: Tue, 6 Oct 2020 18:29:00 +0000

From: promed@promedmail.org

Subject: PRO/AH/EDR> Anthrax - Liberia: (Grand Bassa) cattle, OIE

To: promed-post@promedmail.org, promed-edr-post@promedmail.org,
promed-ahead-post@promedmail.org

Message-ID:
<01000174ff2c8084-710119¢f-0bf9-4e1d-99a6-1c466382d8c2-000000@email.amazonses.com>

Content-Type: text/plain; charset=UTF-8
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Sullivan, Michelle A HLTH:EX

From: promed-bounces@promedmail.org on behalf of promed-request@promedmail.org
Sent: October 29, 2020 2:09 PM

To: promed@promedmail.org

Subject: ProMED Digest, Vol 100, Issue 74

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you are expecting from a
known sender.

Today's Topics:

1. PRO/PL> Tomato leaf curl New Delhi virus, zucchini - France:
1st  rep (LP, PR) (promed@promedmail.org)

2. PRO/EDR> COVID-19 update (459): aerosol transmission,
lockdowns, masking, WHO, global (promed@promedmail.org)

Message: 1

Date: Thu, 29 Oct 2020 16:39:43 +0000

From: promed@promedmail.org

Subject: PRO/PL> Tomato leaf curl New Delhi virus, zucchini - France:
1st rep (LP, PR)

To: promed-post@promedmail.org, promed-plant-post@promedmail.org

Message-ID:
<01000175753ab620-e2517ec7-3344-424b-855f-7a3be42cfdd4-000000@email.amazonses.com>

Content-Type: text/plain; charset=UTF-8
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Sullivan, Michelle A HLTH:EX

From: promed-bounces@promedmail.org on behalf of promed-request@promedmail.org
Sent: October 31, 2020 12:01 PM

To: promed@promedmail.org

Subject: ProMED Digest, Vol 100, Issue 79

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you are expecting from a
known sender.
Today's Topics:

1. PRO/AH/EDR> COVID-19 update (462): OP monoclonal antibody,
Brazil, age-group NPI, WHO, global (promed@promedmail.org)

Message: 1

Date: Sat, 31 Oct 2020 18:57:18 +0000

From: promed@promedmail.org

Subject: PRO/AH/EDR> COVID-19 update (462): OP monoclonal antibody,
Brazil, age-group NPI, WHO, global

To: promed-post@promedmail.org, promed-edr-post@promedmail.org,
promed-ahead-post@promedmail.org

Message-ID:
<0100017580056588-437c9bb6c-ed3a-4645-bf8d-5c067cf7f82f-000000@email.amazonses.com>
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https://www.canada.ca/en/public-health/services/diseases/2019-novel-coronavirus-
infection/prevention-risks.html

Coronavirus disease (COVID-19): Prevention
and risks
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